
From: tmorgan@pinevillenc.gov
To: Rep. Jamie Boles, Jr; Rep. Ted Davis; Rep. Sarah Stevens; Sen. Andy Wells; Susan L. Sitze (Legislative Analysis)
Subject: SL 2019-198 Pineville Criminal Ordinance Reporting
Date: Tuesday, October 15, 2019 03:19:39 PM

October 15, 2019
 
To the Joint Legislative Administrative Procedures Oversight Committee:
 
I wanted to reach out on behalf of the Town of Pineville to report Pursuant to SB 584 / S.L. 2019-
198, the Town of Pineville has examined our Zoning Ordinance and Town Code for ordinances that
are subject to criminal punishment. We found no such criminally enforceable ordinances to report.
Prior language that may have existed has been removed over time as it was not utilized as part of
our enforcement operating procedures.  
 
Feel free to forward this to whomever I might have missed in the email. Let me know should you
have additional questions or any next steps that we need for compliance with the above referenced
reporting criteria.
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Travis Morgan AICP
Planning Director
Town of Pineville
PO Box 249
Pineville, NC 28134
Phone: 704.889.2202
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